Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 11:28 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Seeking instructions to reject - AIG REF: TP / 1448956286SG-003 [Accident

between SLR 1046A & SGU 8379L [AIG] on 27/11/2019]

Hi Khanchna

Per your email below, please proceed to reject TP claim.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Seeking instructions to reject - AIG REF: TP / 1448956286SG [Accident between SLR 1046A &
SGU 8379L [AIG] on 27/11/2019]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Mr. Bennie,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on all documents at hand and damage profile, we noted that the third party vehicle had head to rear end our
Insured vehicle.

We append below our Insured’s vehicle photo and statement for your easy reference:



As such, we are of the view that liability is down against third party.

We seek your instructions to reject Third party’s claim based on the reasons above.
Your approval please.

Thank you.

“Wishing you a happy and a prosperous New Year!”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
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